

JOINT INTERIM TASK FORCE ON OREGON SHELLFISH

November 23, 2015
03:00 PM

Hearing Room C

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Caddy McKeown, Chair
Sen. Betsy Johnson
Frank Barcellos
Jess Hampel
Steven Rumrill
Mike Saindon
Clair Thomas
Dick Vander Schaaf
Svein Wiese-Hansen
Gil Sylvia

MEMBER(S) EXCUSED: Don Ivy

STAFF PRESENT: Beth Patrino, Committee Administrator
Dan Roper, Committee Administrator
Samantha Koopman, Committee Assistant

EXHIBITS: Exhibits from this meeting are available [here](#)

MEASURES/ISSUES: Organizational Meeting
Election of Chair and Adoption of Rules
Introduction of Task Force Members and Opening
Comments
Informational Meeting
Oregon Shellfish Initiative Background
Shellfish Harvest and Bay Certification, Current Status and
Issues
ODA Shellfish Program
Discussion of Task Force Objectives, Work Plan and Goals

Recording Log – Recording started 01:18:10 PM

00:00:11 Meeting Called to Order
00:00:13 Rep. McKeown
00:00:46 Sen. Johnson

00:01:27 Election of Chair and Adoption of Rules - Organizational Meeting
00:01:28 EXHIBIT 1: Rep. McKeown

This recording log is in compliance with Senate and House Rules. For complete contents, refer to the digital audio recording.

00:01:40 Sen. Johnson
00:02:15 Beth Patrino, Committee Administrator
00:03:02 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON MOVES THAT REP. MCKEOWN ACT AS
CHAIR FOR THE TASK FORCE ON OREGON SHELLFISH
00:03:14 SAINDON SECONDS THE MOTION
00:03:23 Vote: 10-0-1
AYES: BARCELLOS, HAMPEL, RUMRILL, SAINDON, SYLVIA,
THOMAS, VANDER SCHAAF, WIESE-HANSEN, JOHNSON, MCKEOWN
EXCUSED: IVY
00:03:46 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON MOVES ADOPTION OF TASK FORCE
RULES
00:05:35 VOTE: 10-0-1
AYES: BARCELLOS, HAMPEL, RUMRILL, SAINDON, SYLVIA,
THOMAS, VANDER SCHAAF, WIESE-HANSEN, JOHNSON, MCKEOWN
EXCUSED: IVY
00:06:02 **Introduction of Task Force Members and Opening Comments -
Organizational Meeting**
00:06:03 Chair McKeown
00:06:07 Sen. Johnson
00:06:21 Wiese-Hansen
00:07:02 Vander Schaaf
00:08:18 Thomas
00:09:37 Sylvia
00:10:57 Saindon
00:11:31 Rumrill
00:12:43 Hampel
00:13:02 Barcellos
00:14:16 Gabriela Goldfarb, Governor's Office
00:15:31 Kessina Lee, Sea Grant Fellow, Governor's Natural Resources Office
00:16:14 Alex Manderson, Shellfish Specialist, Food Safety and Animal Health
Program, Department of Agriculture
00:16:55 Beth Patrino, Committee Administrator
00:17:11 Dan Roper, Committee Administrator
00:17:29 Joe Rohleder, Commissioner, Port of Alsea
00:18:18 **Oregon Shellfish Initiative Background - Informational Meeting**
00:18:19 Chair McKeown
00:19:07 EXHIBIT 2: Kessina Lee, Sea Grant Fellow, Governor's Natural
Resources Office
00:19:49 Sen. Johnson
00:20:24 Wiese-Hansen
00:28:57 Rumrill
00:30:56 Alex Manderson, Shellfish Specialist, Food Safety and Animal Health
Program, Department of Agriculture

- 00:32:34** **Shellfish Harvest and Bay Certification, Current Status and Issues - Informational Meeting**
- 00:32:35** Chair McKeown
- 00:32:43** EXHIBIT 3: Steve Rumrill, Shellfish Program Leader, Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife
- 00:35:18** Sen. Johnson
- 00:37:21** Wiese-Hansen
- 00:40:30** Sylvia
- 00:41:37** Vander Schaaf
- 00:45:40** Thomas
- 00:46:21** Saindon
- 00:52:31** Alex Manderson, Shellfish Specialist, Food Safety and Animal Health Program, Department of Agriculture
-
- 01:00:18** **ODA Shellfish Program - Informational Meeting**
- 01:00:19** Chair McKeown
- 01:00:34** EXHIBIT 4: Frank Barcellos, Food Safety Program Manager, Oregon Department of Agriculture
- 01:07:26** Sen. Johnson
- 01:09:14** Sylvia
- 01:11:16** Wiese-Hansen
- 01:11:49** Alex Manderson, Shellfish Specialist, Food Safety and Animal Health Program, Department of Agriculture
- 01:13:59** Hampel
- 01:16:06** Vander Schaaf
-
- 01:17:45** **Discussion of Task Force Objectives, Work Plan and Goals - Informational Meeting**
- 01:17:46** Chair McKeown
- 01:18:47** Sen. Johnson
- 01:19:13** Wiese-Hansen
- 01:19:30** Saindon
- 01:21:00** Kessina Lee, Sea Grant Fellow, Governor's Natural Resources Office
- 01:22:34** Alex Manderson, Shellfish Specialist, Food Safety and Animal Health Program, Department of Agriculture
- 01:25:32** Sylvia
- 01:27:59** Gabriela Goldfarb
- 01:28:13** Vander Schaaf
- 01:30:06** Beth Patrino, Committee Administrator
- 01:30:11** Meeting Adjourned